R/SOC/4 Records deposited by the Radnorshire
Society

Acc 395

(One item, the enclosure map part 4 for Swydd 1870
Neithon, has been replaced with its relevant award ref
R/QS/DE/1)

11-2 Tithe map and award of Llanbadarn Fawr parish. (Map 1839
badly damaged)

/3 Parish of Cefnllys, Trefonen Lighting and Watching 1888-1891
Inspectors: minutes book

14 Radnorshire County Surveyor : roadmen's wages sheets  1890-1891
for Road No 6 in ps. Llanelwedd, Llanfaredd,
Llansanffraid-yn-Elfael, Glasgwm and Llanfihangel
Nant Melan

Acc 604

/5 CAMDEN'S BRITANNIA (Edmund Gibson, 1695
Queen’s College, Oxford) (London)

[photocopies of the sections for Brecknockshire,
Montgomeryshire and Radnorshire can be provided
from a master copy]

/6 THE PLAYS OF EURIPEDES Volumes | & Il in one 1931
binding (Gregynog Press); with box

Enclosed letter from Margaret S Davies, Gregynog, to
Mr Gittins, 7 July 1953, and cutting from "The Times'
21 May 1960 relating to gift of Gregynog Hall to the
University of Wales

Acc 1369

17 Thomas Jones, Italian account book. Includes additional 1780-1797
notes and sketches

A copy is available for public viewing

R/SOC/4/8 Radnorshire Society Acc 982

Photographs taken from slides in the possession of the
Radnorshire Society

11 Rapids in the river Wye at Parbo Common, Builth Wells, nd
showing the Radnorshire side of the River bank as well
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The river Wye at Hay showing the Radnorshire side of the
river

The Valley of the Wye looking towards Builth Wells from
Aberedw Rocks

The Gorge at Aberedw near the castle site which was
partially destroyed when the railway was made

The river Teme at Knighton - one of the most northern rivers

in Radnorshire

Stanmer Rocks in the extreme south east of Radnorshire, 2
miles from Walton, nr Knighton road [New Radnor railway
line in foreground]

The Druidical Font [?C8] in Old Radnor parish church

The earthworks at the Roman Camp at Castell Collen,
Llandrindod Wells

The stone hammer found in a tumulus near the old
Aberystwyth road above Rhayader

At Caractacus Camp [Caer Caradoc] among the earthworks
on the Clun road above Knighton

Caractacus Camp [Caer Caradoc] near Knighton, Clun
The Ruins of the Abbey of Abbeycwmbhir

Boulder left by the ice during the departure of the glacier
period on Carneddau, Builth Wells

Prince Llewelyn’s Cave, Aberedw
Cefnllys church and camp near Llandrindod Wells

Llanbardarn Fawr church near Llandrindod, architectural
Norman period

A section of Offa’s Dyke on the golf links at Knighton

The Moll Walbee stone in Llowes churchyard [Celtic cross
slab around C11]

The old cock fighting ring at the foot of Llanelwedd Rocks
A view of Castle Dimbod near Llanbister

Pilleth Mound, Pilleth
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R/SOC/4/9

/1

2

Painscastle, a section of the moat and earthworks
Bronllys Castle near Talgarth

Monument erected in memory of Prince Llewelyn at Cefny
Bedd, Aberedw

Small stone erected on Knighton - Presteign road to mark
Offa’s Dyke

At the old leather tannery, Rhayader

Dimbod Castle site [Castell tin boeth]. The only castle in
Radnorshire with structural remains, near Llanbister, p
Llananno

The Stones Farm house near New Radnor

Radnorshire Society

Donated by Ruth Jones

Sales particular for Evancoyd Estate, Kington “to be
demolished”. Contains photographs and plan views of
ground and first floors

Plan of Gwernhusman, Coedmaur, Glanore, Bettws Mill,
The Wern and other farms in the p Bettws Disserth,
Glascwm and Llansantfraid in Elvel. In colour. Appears to
have come from a sales particular
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Acc 1175

€ 1916

nd



